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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 

Radiology Mobile Imaging Lease 

RFQ# 060922 (JHS) 

Responses to Bidders’ Questions 
         

Date Issued: 06/09/2022    *QUESTION DUE DATE:  06/15/2022 

Buyer Contact:  James Schmitt   *SUBMITTAL DUE DATE:  06/22/2022 

Tel # 657-284-7054 

E-mail:  jhschmit@hs.uci.edu  
Email is preferred. (10 MB max size).  
     

Return Response to: 

Via email  

Subject line (RFQ Mobile MRI and Mobile CT) 

James Schmitt 

Email: :  jhschmit@hs.uci.edu  

 

 

The University of California Irvine, Medical Center web address for reviewing and downloading relevant 
documents and any updates until the submittal due date is:     http://supplychain.ucihealth.org 

 

 

 

*By:  3:00 P.M., Pacific Time 
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RFQ 

Radiology Mobile Imaging Lease 

UCIMC Responses to Vendor Questions 

 

1. What is the desired term for the mobile units?   
Response: 12 months. 

2. “Can you share with me what your expected need for a second MRI might be so I can quote you 
accordingly?”   
Response: Expected need is to scan 7 days a week including weekends until 8pm daily. 

3. Please confirm equipment needs as part of the RFP are (1) MRI and (1) PET/CT. If so, no separate 
CT only system is required?  
Response: Correct no separate CT. 

4 Please confirm UC Health Irvine currently has 2 existing mobile units (Please refer to 3rd 
paragraph on page 2 of Radiology Mobile Imaging RFQ where it states 4 mobiles)  
Response: Correct, we currently have 2 mobile units. 

5. Please provide expected date mobile imaging service is to begin for each modality.   
Response: Expected date is July 25th or Aug 1st. 

6. Please confirm if it is the expectation that Vendor provide staff for each of these mobile imaging 
units or if UC Health Irvine will be providing staff. 
Response: UCI Health will be providing staff. 

7. Please confirm that UC Health Irvine understands that although Vendor quote for pricing will be 
firm for 90 days from the date of the RFQ submission, equipment availability is based on a fully 
executed contract. This is due to the current demand of mobile imaging equipment across the 
US.  
Response: Confirmed. 

8. Once mobile imaging equipment is delivered, and set-up will such equipment remain stationary 
for the term of the contract or is the expectation of UC Health Irvine that the equipment be 
moved from one UC Health Irvine location to another?  
Response: Mobile units are not expected at this time to be moved. 

9. Please confirm mobile PET/CT requires on-board hot lab.  
Response:  Yes, it will need one. 

10. Please confirm UC Irvine is responsible for providing RAM license as part of the mobile PET/CT. 
Response: Yes, that is correct. 

11. Have the physical locations of each mobile unit been identified? If so, has both the entrance and 
exit routes for the mobile units also been identified?  
Response: Yes, this has been identified. 

12. Is there currently pad and power for each mobile imaging unit?  
Response: There is asphalt and power available.  

13. Please confirm that it is the expectation of UC Health Irvine that service and maintenance of the 
mobile imaging equipment will be done by OEM’s?  
Response: Yes, that is correct. 
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14. Is it the expectation of UC Health Irvine that service and maintenance of the mobile trailer that 
the imaging equipment resides in be inclusive of service provided by the Vendor?   
Response: Yes. 
 

13. Specific to the mobile MRI unit, is there a minimum system configuration for channel count, 
coils, slice count and software packages.?   
Response: Siemens models Avanto would be ideal:   
 
1.5 
18 channel 
 

 
 

 
 
 

14. Specific to the PET/CT unit, is it the expectation of UC Health Irvine that this be a fully digital 
mobile unit?  
Response: Yes.  


